

E-Mail: shz@apac.at; www.apac.at Mobile: +43/664/4245242







Regulative Baseline for the Implementation of IFR Operations at Uncontrolled Aerodromes in the Czech Republic

CZCAA IFR Study

Status:	Name:	Date:	Signature:	
created/updated:	Hans Scherzer	2017-03-30	electronic	
reviewed:	Andrej Lalis	2017-03-30	electronic	
formally reviewed:	Michal Mlynarik	2017-03-30	electronic	
released:	Hans Scherzer	2017-03-31	Austrian Product Assurance C A-2154 Unterslinkenbrunn 78 Tett: +43/9526/20040 Fax +43/	- Austr

www.apac.at

Change History

Version	Status	Date	Affected Pages	Author	Cause and Summary of the Change
00.01	draft	2017-01-22	all	M. Mlynarik	New document
00.02	draft	2017-01-29	all	M. Mlynarik	Internal reviews
00.03	draft	2017-02-28	all	M. Mlynarik	Internal reviews
01.00	draft	2017-03-28	all	H. Scherzer	Final draft
01.00	released	2017-03-30	all	H. Scherzer	Released version

Table of Contents

1 INTRODUCTION	3
2 LOCAL LEVEL	
3 INTERNATIONAL LEVEL	3
3.1 EU LEGISLATION	3
3.2 EASA DOCUMENTS	
3.3 ICAO DOCUMENTS	5
3.4 Other Documents	6
4 ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS	6
5 REFERENCES	7

Contents of Figures

N/A

Content of Tables

Table 1: Czech aviation regulations	3
Table 2: EU legislation	5
Table 3: EASA Documents	
Table 4: ICAO documents	6
Table 5: Other documents	

© 2017 APAC ATM Consulting GmbH

No part of the document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose, without the written permission of APAC ATM Consulting GmbH.

Company or product names mentioned in this document may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

1 Introduction

This document provides the regulative baseline for the implementation of IFR operations at uncontrolled aerodromes in the Czech Republic. The regulative baseline is divided into two levels:

- 1. Local level identifying local regulations, standards and requirements of the Czech Republic that are related to the implementation of IFR operations at uncontrolled aerodromes in the Czech Republic.
- International level identifying EU legislation, international standards and requirements related to the implementation of IFR operations at uncontrolled aerodromes in the Czech Republic. The international level covers:
 - a. EU legislation in force (e.g. Regulations, Implementing Regulations, Directives, etc.);
 - b. EASA NPAs, Decisions and Opinions;
 - c. ICAO Annexes, Documents, Circulars, Standards and other manuals;
 - d. Other standards, requirements and manuals (e.g. EUROCONTROL, WMO).

Please note: The data in this document was accurate when the document was issued. For later use of the document it has to be investigated whether new versions or new applicable regulations are available. If the result of the investigation is that this document is outdated, the CZCAA shall be informed.

2 Local Level

Ref.	Document
[R65]	Act No 49/1997 Coll. on civil aviation
[R50]	Aviation Regulation L1 – Personnel Licensing
[R01]	Aviation Regulation L2 - Rules of the Air
[R02]	Aviation Regulation L3 - Meteorology
[R51]	Aviation Regulation L4 – Aeronautical Charts
[R52]	Aviation Regulation L6 – Operation of Aircraft, Part I
[R46]	Aviation Regulation L10/I - Aeronautical Telecommunications; Volume I – Radio Navigation Aids
[R03]	Aviation Regulation L10/II - Aeronautical Telecommunications; Volume II - Communication Procedures
[R04]	Aviation Regulation L11 - Air Traffic Services
[R05]	Aviation Regulation L14 - Aerodromes
[R56]	Aviation Regulation L15 – Aeronautical Information Services
[R06]	Aviation Regulation L4444 - Procedures for Air Navigation Services – Air Traffic Management
[R07]	Aviation Regulation L8168 - Procedures for Air Navigation Services – Aircraft Operations
[R08]	Aviation Regulation L7030 - European Regional Supplementary Procedures

Table 1: Czech aviation regulations

3 International Level

3.1 EU Legislation

Ref.	Document
[R09]	Regulation (EC) No 550/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 10 March 2004 on the provision of air navigation services in the single European sky (the service provision Regulation)
[R10]	Regulation (EC) No 1070/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 October 2009 amending Regulations (EC) No 549/2004, (EC) No 550/2004, (EC) No 551/2004 and (EC) No 552/2004 in order to improve the performance and sustainability of the European aviation system

Ref.	Document
[R11]	Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 February 2008 on common rules in the field of civil aviation and establishing a European Aviation Safety Agency, and repealing Council Directive 91/670/EEC, Regulation (EC) No 1592/2002 and Directive 2004/36/EC
[R12]	Regulation (EC) No 1108/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 October 2009 amending Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 in the field of aerodromes, air traffic management and air navigation services and repealing Directive 2006/23/EC
[R13]	Commission Regulation (EC) No 1033/2006 of 4 July 2006 laying down the requirements on procedures for flight plans in the pre-flight phase for the single European sky
[R14]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 428/2013 of 8 May 2013 amending Regulation (EC) No 1033/2006 as regards the ICAO provisions referred to in Article 3(1) and repealing Regulation (EU) No 929/2010
[R15]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/2120 of 2 December 2016 amending Regulation (EC) No 1033/2006 as regards the provisions referred to in Article 3(1)
[R16]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 255/2010 of 25 March 2010 laying down common rules on air traffic flow management
[R17]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1006 of 22 June 2016 amending Regulation (EU) No 255/2010 as regards the ICAO provisions referred to in Article 3(1)
[R18]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 of 17 October 2011 laying down common requirements for the provision of air navigation services and amending Regulations (EC) No 482/2008 and (EU) No 691/2010
[R19]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 448/2014 of 2 May 2014 amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 by updating references to the Annexes to the Chicago Convention
[R20]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1034/2011 of 17 October 2011 on safety oversight in air traffic management and air navigation services and amending Regulation (EU) No 691/2010
[R21]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1377 of 4 August 2016 laying down common requirements for service providers and the oversight in air traffic management/air navigation services and other air traffic management network functions, repealing Regulation (EC) No 482/2008, Implementing Regulations (EU) No 1034/2011 and (EU) No 1035/2011 and amending Regulation (EU) No 677/2011
[R22]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 of 26 September 2012 laying down the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation and amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 and Regulations (EC) No 1265/2007, (EC) No 1794/2006, (EC) No 730/2006, (EC) No 1033/2006 and (EU) No 255/2010
[R23]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1185 of 20 July 2016 amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 as regards the update and completion of the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation (SERA Part C) and repealing Regulation (EC) No 730/2006
[R24]	Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340 of 20 February 2015 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures relating to air traffic controllers' licences and certificates pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council, amending Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 and repealing Commission Regulation (EU) No 805/2011
[R25]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 73/2010 of 26 January 2010 laying down requirements on the quality of aeronautical data and aeronautical information for the single European sky
[R26]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1029/2014 of 26 September 2014 amending Regulation (EU) No 73/2010 laying down requirements on the quality of aeronautical data and aeronautical information for the single European sky

Ref.	Document
[R27]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 139/2014 of 12 February 2014 laying down requirements and administrative procedures related to aerodromes pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council
[R38]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 965/2012 of 5 October 2012 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures related to air operations pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council
[R39]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 1178/2011 of 3 November 2011 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures related to civil aviation aircrew pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council
[R47]	Commission Regulation (EU) 2016/539 of 6 April 2016 amending Regulation (EU) No 1178/2011 as regards pilot training, testing and periodic checking for performance-based navigation

Table 2: EU legislation

3.2 EASA Documents

Ref.	Document
[R28]	Decision 2013/013/R of the Executive Director of the European Aviation Safety Agency of 17 July 2013 adopting the Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 of 26 September 2012 laying down the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation and amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 and Regulations (EC) No 1265/2007, (EC) No 1794/2006, (EC) No 730/2006, (EC) No 1033/2006 and (EU) No 255/20101 'Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to the rules of the air'
[R29]	Decision 2016/023/R of the Executive Director of the European Aviation Safety Agency of 13 October 2016 amending the Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012
[R30]	NPA 2016-09(A) - Requirements for air traffic services
[R31]	NPA 2016-09(B) - Requirements for air traffic services
[R32]	Decision 2015/010/R of the Executive Director of the European Aviation Safety Agency of 13 March 2015 adopting Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340
[R40]	EASA AMC 20-27 Airworthiness Approval and Operational Criteria for RNP APPROACH Operations including APV BARO-VNAV Operations
[R41]	EASA AMC 20-28 Airworthiness Approval and Operational Criteria related to RNAV for GNSS approach operation to LPV minima using SBAS

Table 3: EASA Documents

3.3 ICAO Documents

Ref.	Document
[R33]	ICAO Circular 211 - AN / 128 Aerodrome Flight Information Service (AFIS)
[R34]	ICAO DOC 9377 – Manual on Coordination between Air Traffic Services, Aeronautical Information Services and Aeronautical Meteorological Services
[R35]	ICAO DOC 9426 – Air Traffic Services Planning Manual
[R36]	ICAO EUR RNP APCH Guidance Material (EUR Doc 025)
[R48]	ICAO Assembly Resolution A37-11 - Performance-based navigation global goals
[R49]	ICAO State Letter AN 4/1.2.24-13/20 - Adoption of Amendment 11 to Annex 14, Volume I
[R59]	ICAO DOC 8126 – Aeronautical Information Services Manual
[R61]	ICAO DOC 8168 – Procedures for Air Navigation Services – Aircraft Operations, Volume II

Ref.	Document
[R62]	ICAO DOC 9157 – Aerodrome Design Manual, Part 5 – Electrical Systems
[R63]	ICAO DOC 9613 – Performance-based Navigation (PBN) Manual
[R64]	ICAO DOC 9906 – Quality Assurance Manual for Flight Procedure Design, Volume 2 – Flight Procedure Designer Training

Table 4: ICAO documents

Relevant ICAO Annexes are not included again as the Czech Aviation regulations (transposed annexes) reflect the most current version of the ICAO Annexes. Transposition of ICAO updates into Czech regulation is done immediately as soon as ICAO publishes the changes.

3.4 Other Documents

Ref.	Document
[R37]	EUROCONTROL Manual for Aerodrome Flight Information Service (AFIS)
[R57]	WMO-No. 258 – Guidelines for the education and training of personnel in meteorology and operational hydrology - Volume I

Table 5: Other documents

4 Abbreviations and Definitions

A	FIS	Aerodrome Flight Information Service
Al	_G	Advanced Logistics Group
AI	MC	Acceptable Means of Compliance
Al	PAC	Austrian Product Assurance Company
Al	РСН	Approach
Al	>V	Approach procedures with Vertical Guidance
B	ARO	Barometric
C	TU	Czech Technical University in Prague, Faculty of Transportation Sciences
C	ZCAA	Civil Aviation Authority of the Czech Republic
E	ASA	European Aviation Safety Agency
E	C	European Commission
El	C	EASA Decision
Εl	J	European Union
Εl	JR	European
Εl	JROCONTROL	European Organisation for the Safety of Air Navigation
G	NSS	Global Navigation Satellite System
IC	AO	International Civil Aviation Organization
IC	AO EUR	ICAO European Office
IF	R	Instrument Flight Rules
LF	ν	Localiser Performance with Vertical Guidance
N	PA	Notice of Proposed Amendment
Pl	BN	Performance-Based Navigation

RNP	Required Navigation Performance
SBAS	Satellite-Based Augmentation Systems
VNAV	Vertical Navigation
WMO	World Meteorological Organisation

5 References

Reference	Title / ID / Version / Author / Date
[R01]	Aviation Regulation L2 - Rules of the Air, amendment 45 (transposed ICAO Annex 2 with additions based on EU legislation and Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R02]	Aviation Regulation L3 - Meteorology, amendment 77-A (transposed ICAO Annex 3 with additions based on EU legislation and Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R03]	Aviation Regulation L10/II - Aeronautical Telecommunications; Volume II - Communication Procedures, amendment 90 (transposed ICAO Annex 10, Vol II) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R04]	Aviation Regulation L11 - Air Traffic Services, amendment 50-A (transposed ICAO Annex 11 with additions based on EU legislation and Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R05]	Aviation Regulation L14 - Aerodromes, amendment 13-A (transposed ICAO Annex 14 and Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R06]	Aviation Regulation L4444 - Procedures for Air Navigation Services – Air Traffic Management, amendment 1/CR, correction 2/CR (transposed ICAO DOC 4444 and Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-02-04
[R07]	Aviation Regulation L8168 - Procedures for Air Navigation Services – Aircraft Operations, amendment 7 (transposed ICAO DOC 8168, Vol. I) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R08]	Aviation Regulation L7030 - European Regional Supplementary Procedures, amendment 6 (transposed ICAO DOC 7030 with Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2013-10-17
[R09]	Regulation (EC) No 550/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 10 March 2004 on the provision of air navigation services in the single European sky (the service provision Regulation) / - / - / European Parliament, Council of the European Union / 2004-03-10
[R10]	Regulation (EC) No 1070/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 October 2009 amending Regulations (EC) No 549/2004, (EC) No 550/2004, (EC) No 551/2004 and (EC) No 552/2004 in order to improve the performance and sustainability of the European aviation system / - / - / European Parliament, Council of the European Union / 2009-10-21
[R11]	Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 February 2008 on common rules in the field of civil aviation and establishing a European Aviation Safety Agency, and repealing Council Directive 91/670/EEC, Regulation (EC) No 1592/2002 and Directive 2004/36/EC / - / - / European Parliament, Council of the European Union / 2008-02-20
[R12]	Regulation (EC) No 1108/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 October 2009 amending Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 in the field of aerodromes, air traffic management and air navigation services and repealing Directive 2006/23/EC / - / - / European Parliament, Council of the European Union / 2009-10-21

Reference	Title / ID / Version / Author / Date
[R13]	Commission Regulation (EC) No 1033/2006 of 4 July 2006 laying down the requirements on procedures for flight plans in the pre-flight phase for the single European sky / - / - / European Commission / 2006-07-04
[R14]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 428/2013 of 8 May 2013 amending Regulation (EC) No 1033/2006 as regards the ICAO provisions referred to in Article 3(1) and repealing Regulation (EU) No 929/2010 / - / - / European Commission / 2013-05-08
[R15]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/2120 of 2 December 2016 amending Regulation (EC) No 1033/2006 as regards the provisions referred to in Article 3(1) / - / - / European Commission / 2016-12-02
[R16]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 255/2010 of 25 March 2010 laying down common rules on air traffic flow management / - / - / European Commission / 2010-03-25
[R17]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1006 of 22 June 2016 amending Regulation (EU) No 255/2010 as regards the ICAO provisions referred to in Article 3(1) / - / - / European Commission / 2016-06-22
[R18]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 of 17 October 2011 laying down common requirements for the provision of air navigation services and amending Regulations (EC) No 482/2008 and (EU) No 691/2010 / - / - / European Commission / 2011-10-17
[R19]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 448/2014 of 2 May 2014 amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 by updating references to the Annexes to the Chicago Convention / - / - / European Commission / 2014-05-02
[R20]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1034/2011 of 17 October 2011 on safety oversight in air traffic management and air navigation services and amending Regulation (EU) No 691/2010 / - / - / European Commission / 2011-10-17
[R21]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1377 of 4 August 2016 laying down common requirements for service providers and the oversight in air traffic management/air navigation services and other air traffic management network functions, repealing Regulation (EC) No 482/2008, Implementing Regulations (EU) No 1034/2011 and (EU) No 1035/2011 and amending Regulation (EU) No 677/2011 / - / - / European Commission / 2016-08-04
[R22]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 of 26 September 2012 laying down the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation and amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 and Regulations (EC) No 1265/2007, (EC) No 1794/2006, (EC) No 730/2006, (EC) No 1033/2006 and (EU) No 255/2010 / - / - / European Commission / 2012-09-26
[R23]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1185 of 20 July 2016 amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 as regards the update and completion of the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation (SERA Part C) and repealing Regulation (EC) No 730/2006 / - / - / European Commission / 2016-07-20
[R24]	Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340 of 20 February 2015 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures relating to air traffic controllers' licences and certificates pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council, amending Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 and repealing Commission Regulation (EU) No 805/2011 / - / - / European Commission / 2015-02-20
[R25]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 73/2010 of 26 January 2010 laying down requirements on the quality of aeronautical data and aeronautical information for the single European sky - / - / / European Commission / 2010-01-26
[R26]	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1029/2014 of 26 September 2014 amending Regulation (EU) No 73/2010 laying down requirements on the quality of aeronautical data and aeronautical information for the single European sky / - / - / European Commission / 2014-09-26

Reference	Title / ID / Version / Author / Date
[R27]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 139/2014 of 12 February 2014 laying down requirements and administrative procedures related to aerodromes pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council / - / - / European Commission / 2014-02-12
[R28]	Decision 2013/013/R of the Executive Director of the European Aviation Safety Agency of 17 July 2013 adopting the Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 of 26 September 2012 laying down the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation and amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 and Regulations (EC) No 1265/2007, (EC) No 1794/2006, (EC) No 730/2006, (EC) No 1033/2006 and (EU) No 255/20101 'Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to the rules of the air' / - / EASA / 2013-07-13
[R29]	Decision 2016/023/R of the Executive Director of the European Aviation Safety Agency of 13 October 2016 amending the Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 / - / - / EASA / 2016-10-13
[R30]	NPA 2016-09(A) - Requirements for air traffic services / - / - / EASA / 2016-09-14
[R31]	NPA 2016-09(B) - Requirements for air traffic services / - / - / EASA / 2016-09-14
[R32]	Decision 2015/010/R of the Executive Director of the European Aviation Safety Agency of 13 March 2015 adopting Acceptable Means of Compliance and Guidance Material to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340 / - / - / EASA / 2015-03-13
[R33]	ICAO Circular 211 - AN / 128 Aerodrome Flight Information Service (AFIS) / - / - / ICAO / 1988
[R34]	ICAO DOC 9377 – Manual on Coordination between Air Traffic Services, Aeronautical Information Services and Aeronautical Meteorological Services and amendments if any / - / 6 ed. / ICAO / 2014
[R35]	ICAO DOC 9426 – Air Traffic Services Planning Manual and amendments if any / - / 1 ed. / ICAO / 1992-12-30
[R36]	ICAO EUR RNP APCH Guidance Material (EUR Doc 025) / - / First Edition / European and North Atlantic Office of ICAO / December 2012
[R37]	EUROCONTROL Manual for Aerodrome Flight Information Service (AFIS) / - / 1.0 / EUROCONTROL / 2010-06-17
[R38]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 965/2012 of 5 October 2012 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures related to air operations pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council / - / - / European Commission / 2012-10-05
[R39]	Commission Regulation (EU) No 1178/2011 of 3 November 2011 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures related to civil aviation aircrew pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council / - / - / European Commission / 2011-11-03
[R40]	EASA AMC 20-27 Airworthiness Approval and Operational Criteria for RNP APPROACH Operations including APV BARO-VNAV Operations (Annex III to ED Decision 2009/019/R) / - / - / EASA / 2009-12-23
[R41]	EASA AMC 20-28 Airworthiness Approval and Operational Criteria related to RNAV for GNSS approach operation to LPV minima using SBAS (Annex II to ED Decision 2012/014/R) / - / - / EASA / 2012-09-24
[R42]	-
[R43]	-
[R44]	-
[R45]	-

Reference	Title / ID / Version / Author / Date
[R46]	Aviation Regulation L10/I - Aeronautical Telecommunications; Volume I – Radio Navigation Aids, amendment 90 (transposed ICAO Annex 10, Vol I) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R47]	Commission Regulation (EU) 2016/539 of 6 April 2016 amending Regulation (EU) No 1178/2011 as regards pilot training, testing and periodic checking for performance-based navigation / - / - / European Commission / 2016-04-06
[R48]	ICAO Assembly Resolution A37-11 - Performance-based navigation global goals / - / - / ICAO / 2010-11-01
[R49]	ICAO State Letter AN 4/1.2.24-13/20 - Adoption of Amendment 11 to Annex 14, Volume I / - / - / ICAO / 2013-04-05
[R50]	Aviation Regulation L1 – Personnel Licensing, amendment 171 (transposed ICAO Annex 1 with additions based on EU legislation and Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2013-11-14
[R51]	Aviation Regulation L4 – Aeronautical Charts, amendment 59 (transposed ICAO Annex 4 with additions based on Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R52]	Aviation Regulation L6 – Operation of Aircraft, Part I – International Commercial Air Transport – Aeroplanes, amendment 40-A (transposed ICAO Annex 6 with additions based on Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R53]	-
[R54]	-
[R55]	-
[R56]	Aviation Regulation L15 – Aeronautical Information Services, amendment 39-A (transposed ICAO Annex 15 with additions based on Czech specifics) / - / - / Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic / 2016-11-10
[R57]	WMO-No. 258 – Guidelines for the education and training of personnel in meteorology and operational hydrology - Volume I; Supplement No. 1: Training and qualification requirements for aeronautical meteorological personnel / - / - / WMO / 2002
[R58]	ICAO DOC 7475 – Working Arrangements between the International Civil Aviation Organization and the World Meteorological Organization / - / 2 ed. / ICAO / 1963
[R59]	ICAO DOC 8126 – Aeronautical Information Services Manual and amendments if any / - / 6 ed / ICAO / 2003
[R60]	-
[R61]	ICAO DOC 8168 – Procedures for Air Navigation Services – Aircraft Operations, Volume II – Construction of Visual and Instrument Flight Procedures and amendments if any / - / 6 ed. / ICAO / 2014
[R62]	ICAO DOC 9157 – Aerodrome Design Manual, Part 5 – Electrical Systems and amendments if any / - / 1 ed. / ICAO / 1983
[R63]	ICAO DOC 9613 – Performance-based Navigation (PBN) Manual and amendments if any / - / 4 ed. / ICAO / 2013
[R64]	ICAO DOC 9906 – Quality Assurance Manual for Flight Procedure Design, Volume 2 – Flight Procedure Designer Training / - / 1 ed / ICAO / 2009
[R65]	Act No 49/1997 Coll. on civil aviation and amendments if any / - / - / Czech Republic / 1997-03-28